

**MEMORIAL PARK COMMITTEE MEETING  
MARCH 7, 2019**

Chairman Chris Lisk called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Proof of publication: notices were posted at American Bank, Post Office, Village Hall, and all Members were notified by mail and email.

Members present: Linda Homer, Francis Temperly, Becky Lee, Bill Wiegman and Sara Grindey-6:36 pm.

Members absent: Mandy Blom, Doug Kruser, and Tim Bell.

Citizens present: None.

**CULVERS SHARE NIGHT DISCUSSION:**

**DISCUSSION ON PRIZES FOR 2019 EVENT:** Prizes for the event were discussed.

**BAND CONFIRMATION:** The band will be playing from 7:00 pm – midnight.

**FOOD VENDOR FOR THE EVENT:** Ash Lawrence will bring his food truck for the night of the event.

**STICKER SALES:** Need to keep pushing the sales.

**PAMPHLET DONATIONS SO FAR:** To date we have received \$2,650.00 from the mailers with a profit of \$1,467.01.

**DRA FOR NEXT YEAR GRANT DISCUSSION:** This will be reviewed to see about applying for next year.

**INFORMATION HOLDER BOX AT PARK:**

Next meeting will be April 11, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m.

Becky Lee made the motion to adjourn at 7:35pm. Francis Temperly seconded the motion.

Minutes by Linda Homer